From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 12:04 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel
Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: TPO and UCPO internal hiring result.xlsx

Thank you Sabeela. One of the most important criteria to select new TPOs is that previous
UCPOs whose contract was terminated have to get priority in this TPOs recruitment process.
Kindly look in to this. If there were no terminated UCPOs in the district, no issue.

Thanks

Temesgen

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 3/17/21 6:23 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu™ <demeket@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>,
"AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem" <ahmadsh@who.int>, "PARVEEN, Khalida"
<parveenk@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: TPO and UCPO internal hiring result.xIsx

Dear Sir,
Greetings from CTC!

Reference to the recent internal recruitment process of TPOs and UCPOs for
Balochistan please find attached scoring sheet and hiring status.

recruitment process among internal staff has completed and candidates are
recommended /reserved /not recommended on the positions as mentioned in the
attached sheet .

The recommended candidate has marked local to their applied Tehsil and UC
as they have submitted standard Local certificate and CNIC. original
academic record were also checked on the time of test and interview. CVs of
all mentioned candidates are also attached .however on the time of induction
if candidate is failed to submit their original documents then CTC will not
offer the position.

CTC will also verify locality again (if needed) after the deployment and if
employee is marked non-local and will lead to disciplinary action.

In this regard you are requested to kindly share your kind comments
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/feedback on attached scoring sheet and after this CTC will be able to
induct the recommended candidate accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us
know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)



